
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 29, 2024 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court  
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 
  
  
Re: Seth Connor Wells v. State of Florida, USSC # 23-6732 
 

 Dear Mr. Harris: 

I respectfully request a 30-day extension of time in which to file a brief in 
opposition to the above petition for writ of certiorari up to and including Monday, June 3, 
2024. The undersigned requires additional time to prepare a response that would be most 
helpful to the Court. Assistant Public Defender Steven N. Gosney, counsel for Petitioner, 
has no objection to this extension.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Rebecca Rock McGuigan 
Assistant Attorney General 
 
 
cc:  Assistant Public Defender Steven N. Gosney 
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